

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 1:35 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Heather Patterson; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
Cc: Austin Weyant; Lucas Middleton; Melodie Sanjari; Chase_Settle@eogresources.com
Subject: RE: Backfill Request for EOG State D SWD #1 (2RP-79 and 2RP-755)

Heather,

NMSLO agrees with NMOCD on backfill approval.

Thank you,

Amber Groves

Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240



***The New Mexico State Land Office will be closed from 12/22/2017 at 1pm - 01/01/2018. The office will reopen on 01/02/2018. Happy Holidays!**

.....
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is **STRICTLY PROHIBITED**. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 1:09 PM
To: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.veyant@soudermiller.com>; Lucas Middleton <lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com>; Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>; Chase_Settle@eogresources.com
Subject: RE: Backfill Request for EOG State D SWD #1 (2RP-79 and 2RP-755)

RE: EOG * State D SWD 1 * 2RP-79 & 2RP-755

Heather,

Your request to backfill at the above referenced release site is approved. Please proceed on your schedule.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Heather Patterson [<mailto:heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>]
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 11:54 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.veyant@soudermiller.com>; Lucas Middleton <lucas.middleton@soudermiller.com>; Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>; Chase.Settle@eogresources.com
Subject: Backfill Request for EOG State D SWD #1 (2RP-79 and 2RP-755)

Good Afternoon,

On behalf of EOG, we would like to request backfill at the State D SWD #1. Attached you will find the detailed site map and a summary table of all samples. The battery was excavated to 3.5' and the pasture was excavated to 1.5 feet.

Please note, multiple limitations applied to this site, including tanks, buried lines, sumps, and overhead electrical lines.

Thank you,

Heather Patterson
Staff Scientist

Souder, Miller & Associates

Engineering ♦ Environmental ♦ Surveying

201 Halagueno St

Carlsbad, NM 88220

www.soudermiller.com

(575)200-5343 (mobile)



This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>
